Syed Ishtiaq UI Hassan

Mess Waiter

Pakistan Navy Engineering College

Email: patowarden@pnec.nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Syed Ishtiaq UI Hassan is working as Mess Waiter in the Pakistan Navy Engineering College. Dr. Syed Ishtiaq UI Hassan has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Maca Waiter	2024 Procent
Experience	
Board of Secondary Education, Karachi , Pakistan	
Matric (SSC) in Science	1982 - 1984

Mess Waiter Pakistan Navy Engineering College	2024- Present
Mess Waiter Pakistan Navy Engineering College	2012 - 2024
Mess Waiter Pakistan Navy Engineering College	2007 - 2012
Mess Waiter Pakistan Navy Engineering College	2001 - 2007
Waiter	1989 - 1999

Sheraton Hotel, Karachi , Sheraton Hotel, near PIDC House, Karachi